FeoeraL ReESERVE Bank oF New

ST Mt

October 15, 1969

Sire:

Ve refer to the gold custody seccount which ve have
ssintained oa our books since July 19, 1940 (s the same of v
“Asmisistrazione Speciale dells Santa Sede, Stato Dells Citta’
del Vaticano.™ This is tc inform the Doard that, ia accordance
with ipstructions received in « letter dated July 10, 1969 from
Amministrasione del Fatrisonio dells Sede Apostolica, Sexione )
Straordizaria, tle contezts of whizk were confirsed to us ia 3
letter dated September 2, 19G° by tvo persons authorized to sign
on behalf of Amministrazicne Speclale dells Santa Sede, State
Della Citta' della Vaticanc, t e 3itle of the gold custody accoun:s

wvas chacged on Septezber li. 1369 to “.immintstrazicee del Patrisoaio

della Sede . postclica, Sezione Straordimaris.”
’upcetruuy.

acaonJ Crmlhy E

issistant Viee President

Board of Goveraors of e
Federal Reserve Syste:n

Dans ce courrier du 25 octobre 1969, Robert Crowley un des assistants
du vice-président de la Federal Reserve, confirme au conseil
d'administration de Rome que le nom auquel le compte or avait été ouvert
le 19 juillet 1940 a bien été changé, conformément a la demande
du Vatican. Le nom du compte a été changé de « Administration Spéciale
_ du Saint Siége » en « Administration du Patrimoine du Siége
Apostolique, Session Extraordinaire ».



Amministrasione Speciale Cittadel Vaticano
Della Santa Sede Harch lg“f”ﬂm SECTIO
PR l M2y 3 1954 !
1h59/5k I
AV — J
EY AIR MAIL
Confideatial.
Dear Sir,

We refer to {oo kind letter of Pedruary
15th, last, im commection with our request for the
opening of a Dollar aseceunt with youwr Bank, comtents
of which have recsived our dDest attentiea.

We fully realise that, although our Adwmi-
nistration is a Pinancial Department of a sovere
independent State, its tramsactioms in yowr
are mecessarily scmewhat different, alse fer thelr volums,
from those gemerslly carried om by cemtral banks and
sonetery asuthorities.

Wisth reference to the last of
your letter, we wish to make 1t clear that we asked jyour
Bank to open us sb accoun$ with the aim of us it
ouly in commestion with owr transactions ia « Im
faot, the bdulk of the funds availadble frem owr receat
sale of gold would have been transferred at emce So
our bankers in yowr Yy, &8 we did pot intend, by
opening the ascoust im questionm, to discontimue of
availing ourselves for our current business of the
homau offered by commerciel danks.

nuu1 yeu for youwr kind communicatien,
wve remain, dear 3ir,

Yours faithfully,
AMMINISTRAZIONE SPECIALE

L.% .Enoke, B8Qe., ¢ v I1 Delegato
Vice President, .'-( asd) B
oral Reserve Bamk . Bogar
of New Ynii e .
»
’
s

Lettre adressée par le Vatican le 3 mai 1954 au Vice-Président de la
Fed, Mr Knoke. On comprend que Rome avait déja demande
I'ouverture d'un compte spécial en dollars, et aussi que le chef de la
délégation de I'Administration Spéciale au saint Siege, M. Nogara
s'excuse du fait que les montants engagés ne soient pas aussi
importants que ceux des autres Etats souverains. Nogara précise
surtout que le seul but de ce compte consiste a recevoir le produit
de la vente de certains lingots d'or du Vatican, déja stockés a la Fed,
et qu'il doit immédiatement étre viré sur les comptes des banques
du Saint Siége. L'article de CNN est totalement erroné.
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g
Hr. Paul A. VOLCKER,
seziome ._-u.--- President
_— Federal Reserve Bank of New York,
" reLEoAYD 23, Libderty Street,
9405/75 NE¥ YORK, W.Y. 10045.

Dear Kr. Volcker,

' I wish to tell you hos =mwuch
I appreciated your kind rceeption and the con
versation we had in New York ome =zonth ~o.

Your letter of Sept. 23 har nox ccme
at hand., I note that you confirm the oj:nien
you expressed on the gold held by your [aak
on behalf of the Amministrazione, %0 t.c e is
no objection to our selling it either ou the
official or on the private moriet,

You alzo tell me that you are stuily-
ing the possibility of enlarzing the or.sting
relations betwveen your Bonk and the Axsinistrs
gione. I thank you very such for the a'fzuzion
you mre giving to this matter. £y

Hoping to see you aFain 1n & net too
distant future, [ remain

Sincerely yours,

{, t12 Lin
7 ULy I
Benedetto "Arisavi. . i

Une réponse du département « Session Extraordinaire » du Vatican
au patron de la Fed en date du 6 octobre 1975. Argentieri répond
- qu'il se moque totalement de I'endroit ou Volcker va vendre les
lingots du Vatican, du moment qu'il les vend. Ravi, il confirme
sa demande d'ouverture d'un nouveau compte pour les
investissements, élargissant ainsi ses relations avec la Fed.






